
THE CITY OF NEW YORK 

HOUSING AND DEV£LOPMErH ADMINISTRATIO~ 
DEPARTMENT OF BUILDINGS 

DEPARTMENTAL MEMORANDUM DATE: January 2$, 1'7/4 

TO: Boroue}l Superintendents 

FROM: Director of Operations, T. V. Burke, P.E. 

SUBJECT: De.nolition or Unsafe Structu.-os -
Occupied ncusing Accmnodations Statement 

Section C26-ll.3.2 sub b 

The occupied Housing Acccranodationo·statcment shall not be requirod 
when demolition permit applicatioru; arc tiled to:- buildings to be 
demolished pursuant to contracts is3Ued by the De~nt or Develop- -
ment or b7 (H. U .D.) Housing and Urban Devel~t DePJ,rtment. 

Since each of the buildings is reinspected, thel--e is ample reassw-ance 
that the structures are vacant of all ter~s before tho permit is 
issued and it can therefore be a3sured that tbcra aro no occupied housing 
act"ommodaticms subject to control and that the intent of the law is not 
violated. . 

ThaJ2s V. Burke, P.E. 
Director or Operations 

TVB:JL:rmr 
cc: E."Ocuti ve Staff 

Ir.rector of Demolition, s. B. Feller 
Pe:mrtnwmt or Rant & Hat'l§in, l~:untenr:1.n~e 
First Deput;r Carm1 saicmer, Irwin Brooks 
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